

SETON HALL | LAW

Healthcare Compliance
Certificate Program



Marie Park

Attorney

Kim & Chang (Seoul)

mpark@kimchang.com

Marie Park is an attorney in Kim & Chang and specializes in antitrust & competition, mergers & acquisitions, and corporate matters.

Ms. Park practices in a wide range of corporate law areas, with a focus on antitrust and competition, corporate governance, foreign direct investment, and mergers & acquisitions. She also has extensive experience advising the firm's clients in the IT, automotive, and sports & luxury industries.

Ms. Park advises clients on antitrust compliance and competition law issues arising from their daily operation and mergers and acquisitions transactions, investigations by the Korea Fair Trade Commission (KFTC) into alleged violations of competition law, and global merger filings. In particular, her practice focuses on antitrust issues in the IT, automotive and other industries where the KFTC is highly keen on uprooting abuse of market dominant position and related restrictive practices.

Ms. Park graduated from the Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea in 2007, received an LL.M. from New York University School of Law in 2004 and received an LL.B. from Seoul National University in 2000. She was also a visiting scholar at Harvard Law School from 2013 to 2014. She is admitted to the Korea bar and the New York bar.

Experience

Kim & Chang Singapore office (2023.3.-Present)

Vice President, Seoul Bar Association (2021-2023)

Work & Life Balance Committee Chairman, Korean Bar Association (2017-2021)

Research Advisory Committee Member, Korea Legislation Research Institute (2017-2021)

Director, Korean Women Lawyers Association (2016-2021)

Kim & Chang (2007-Present)

Education

Seoul National University School of Law (S.J.D. Candidate, 2016-Present)

Harvard Law School (Visiting Scholar, 2013-2014)

Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (2007)

New York University School of Law (LL.M., 2004)

Graduate School of Law, Seoul National University (Completed Master's Coursework, 2003)

College of Law, Seoul National University (LL.B., 2000)